

Contact

63, Pushpam, Shri Ram Nagar,
Kalwar Road, Jhotwara,
Jaipur-302012
9414202188 (Mobile)
drrajeshmethi@gmail.com

www.linkedin.com/in/dr-rajesh-methi-86215115b (LinkedIn)

Top Skills

Law
Legal Assistance
Motivational Speaking

Languages

English, Hindi (Full Professional)

Honors-Awards

Ph.D
National Trainer

Dr. Rajesh Methi

Professional Speaker : Experiential Trainer : Educator : Inquisitive
Observer : Contributor | Founder : Indic School of Jurisprudence &
Indic Pathshala

Jaipur, Rajasthan, India

Summary

Experienced in Legal research and education with multi dimension approach as Educator, Research and Development and Advocacy. Counselor with a demonstrated history of working in the education management industry. Skilled in Presentation Skills, Public Speaking, Writing, Legal Assistance.

Experience

Indic School of Jurisprudence

2 years 11 months

Founding Director

August 2020 - Present (2 years 10 months)

Founder

July 2020 - November 2022 (2 years 5 months)

India

Indian Society for Training & Development (ISTD)

Executive Committee Member

April 2022 - Present (1 year 2 months)

Jaipur, Rajasthan, India

Indic Pathshala

2 years 5 months

Founder Directore

January 2022 - Present (1 year 5 months)

Jaipur, Rajasthan, India

Founder Director

January 2021 - November 2022 (1 year 11 months)

India

Legal~Myth IP
Honorary Advisor
April 2005 - Present (18 years 2 months)
Jaipur Area, India

IIS University
Visiting Faculty Member
2017 - Present (6 years)
Jaipur, Rajasthan

Jeevan Asha
Career Counselor
January 2000 - Present (23 years 5 months)

Indic School of Public Policy.
Founding Director
June 2020 - January 2022 (1 year 8 months)

Poornima University
Visiting Faculty Member
June 2019 - August 2019 (3 months)
Jaipur, Rajasthan

Education

University of Rajasthan
Doctor of Law -Ph.D, Intellectual Property Law · (2008 - 2014)

Indira Gandhi National Open University
Master MAPC, Counseling Psychology · (2018 - 2022)

University of Rajasthan
Master of Laws - LLM, International Law and Intellectual Property
Law · (2005 - 2007)

University of Rajasthan
Bachelor of Laws - LLB, Law · (2003 - 2005)

Indira Gandhi National Open University

Post Graduate Diploma in Intellectual Property Law , Intellectual Property
Law · (2013 - 2014)